LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 15, 2025

TO: Honorable Giovanni Capriglione, Chair, House Committee on Delivery of Government Efficiency

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB5196 by Capriglione (Relating to telework for state employees.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would grant agency heads the authority to approve telework in order to address a lack of office space or
to enhance agency mission effectiveness. The bill would require written documentation of telework terms,
among other provisions.

This analysis assumes that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 242 State Commission on Judicial Conduct, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 320 Texas
Workforce Commission, 352 Bond Review Board, 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation, 503
Texas Medical Board, 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 582 Commission on
Environmental Quality, 601 Department of Transportation, 701 Texas Education Agency, 710 Texas
A&M University System Administrative and General Offices, 717 Texas Southern University, 719 Texas
State Technical College System Administration, 720 The University of Texas System Administration,
758 Texas State University System, 768 Texas Tech University System Administration, 769 University
of North Texas System Administration, 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board, 783 University of
Houston System Administration
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